



# Sacramento Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, Feb. 12, 2025 | 8:00 AM to 10:00 AM

[Recording of Zoom Meeting](#). The meeting chat thread is below the minutes.

## Attendance:

Member	Area of Representation	Present
<b>Angela Upshaw, Chair</b>	Veterans	Yes
Brian Pedro	City of Sacramento	Yes
Christie Gonzales	Substance Abuse Service Org.	No
<b>Darrell Rogers, Secretary</b>	Person with Lived Expertise	Yes
Dawn Basciano	State Government	Yes
Deborah Hicks	Support Services	Yes
Deisy Madrigal	Social Services	Yes
Emily Halcon	County of Sacramento	No
Fatemah Martinez	Shelter Provider	Yes
Garrick Wong	Managed Care Plan/HealthNet	Yes
Haimanot Ashenafi	City of Elk Grove	Yes
Jason Winkel. Sgt.	Law Enforcement	Yes
Jenine Spotnitz	Mental Health	No
Jenna Abbott	Business Community	No
Joseph Pacheco	Homeless Service Provider	Yes
<b>Joseph Smith, Vice Chair</b>	Coalition/Network	Yes
Julie Davis-Jaffe	Employment Development	Yes
Ken Cooley	Attorney	Yes
Lucky Santo	Youth Action Board (YAB) Member	No

Meghan Rose	Seniors & Social Justice Advocate	Yes
Monica Rocha-Wyatt	Mental Health	No
Nicole Piva	City of Citrus Heights	Yes
Noel Kammerman	Business	Yes
Priest Martinez	Wilton Rancheria	Yes
Tara Turrentine	Education	Yes
Troy Lynch	Housing Authority Management	Yes
William Pavão	Social Justice Advocate	Yes
Zachary Basler	LGBTQ Advocate, Realtor	Yes

<b>SSF Staff</b>	<b>SSF Title</b>
Ayanna McGee	System Building & Integration Director
Geoffrey Fralick	Program Analyst - Youth Specialist
Giselle Escalante	DV Referral Specialist
Greer McVay	Policy & Communications Director
Jesse Archer	CoC Program Manager
Jodi Weiner	Learning & Development Specialist
Kelley Castro	Partners with Lived Expertise Specialist III
Kim Winters	Community Impact Director
Lisa Bates	CEO
Marjorie Delgadillo	Family Collaborative Director
Michelle Charlton	Interim Senior Program Analyst – CoC Governance
Michelle Reedus	CE System Manager
Niomi Del Rio	Admin Assistant
Peter Bell	Planning Director
Quinn Jones-Hylton	Programs Analyst "Emergency Services"
Rob Huff	COMMS Specialist
Roseanne Lopez	Chief Administrative Officer
Sarah Fletcher	Communications Specialist
Stacy Fong	Interim Grants Manager
Tlaltzin Muro	Referral Specialist
Trent Simmons	Chief Program Officer
Tyffanie Wedding-O'Con	Project Director of Racial Equity Initiatives

## Guests

Acarter, Adan "Z" Zubiarte, Alan Snyder, Annie Hooper, Christie Rossi, Christina Kitchen, Christy DeMaria, Darrin Greer, David Silveria, Dulce, Elizabeth Rios, Geneanne Gaines, Genella Cazares, Georigina Morales, Holly Kirkland-Kyhn, iPhone, Kate Hutchinson, Khalid N, Kristin Kane, Kristy Smith, LaShunda Price, Mercedes Lott, Mike Jaske, Page Robbins, Pamela Boss, Richard Barton, Robin Meggs, s152067, Sarah O'Daniel, Sheri Green, Trina Davis, Ya-yin Isle, Yvette Buckner, and Zoom user.

### **I. Welcome & Introductions:** Angela, CoC Board Vice Chair

Angela called the meeting to order around 8:02 am. She shared the purpose for the new "[Agenda Category](#)" listed within the agenda. New guest introductions were placed in the chat.

### **II. Announcements - Upcoming Events & Recent Actions:** CoC Board Members, CoC Committee Members, SSF Staff, & Guests

Announcements were shared about the closure of the Vagabond Inn, recent event given the new Government Administration, and a Francis House Community Health Fair on Feb. 28, 2025 from 12pm to 3pm at 1422 C St Sacramento CA 95814. Please see the chat and recording for details.

### **III. CoC Board Chair's Report:** Angela Upshaw, CoC Board Chair

Angela shared:

- The 2024/2025 CoC Board Annual recruitment period is officially closed. Thank you again to those who submitted a CoC Board application. Be sure to attend next month's March 12, 2025 CoC Board meeting as the CoC Board will vote on the appointment of new members for the CoC Board, CoC Executive Committee, and CoC Governance Committee. The timeline for the next steps is available on the [SSF website](#) and will be provided within the chat today.
- At the March 12, 2025 CoC Board meeting, we will have a "2024 CoC Committee Overview presentation" which our CoC Committee Co-Chairs will share their Committee's 2024 accomplishments and 2025 goals. This is a great presentation as we jump into 2025. For all CoC Committee members, if you haven't already, please send your headshot to [Geoffrey Fralick](#) so it's included in the presentation.

For reference, see last year's "2023 CoC Committee Overview presentation" [here](#).

- A friendly reminder, be sure to complete the short [CoC Board Post Meeting Survey](#) before you leave today. Your feedback is essential. The survey is available within the chat. Thank you in advance for your time and feedback!
- An introduction to Black History Month and gave a call to action for the community. "True equity" within our CoC and Homeless Response System should be the goal everyone is striving towards.
- Her appreciation and gratitude to the CoC and larger community for allowing her to serve & lead in this capacity for the last six years.

#### **IV. Sacramento Steps Forward (SSF) CEO's Report:** Lisa Bates

Lisa shared:

- Thanks to Angela for her continued partnership and support.
- Acknowledgement of recent federal actions that have created uncertainty around continued funding and shared some of the steps SSF has taken to plan.
- The promotion of Trent Simmons as SSF's Chief Program Officer.
- An update on the pending release of HHAP-6 funding.

#### **V. Federal Funding Freeze:** Trent Simmons, SSF Chief Program Officer

Trent shared that SSF provided daily updates to its sub-recipients in the immediate aftermath of the federal funding freeze. Additionally, an official FAQ document will be posted to the SSF website and updated regularly as things change. Stay informed and explore the SSF Federal Funding & Policy Updates [webpage](#).

#### **VI. Review & Approval of Jan. 8, 2025 Minutes:**

Darrel Rogers, CoC Secretary

##### **Supporting Material:**

- [CoC Board Jan. 8, 2025 Meeting Minutes](#)
- **Agenda Category: Governance**

#### **Motioned for Approval of Jan. 8, 2025 Meeting Minutes:**

1st –Joseph Pacheco, 2nd – Zachary Basler.

Motion Approved.

#### **VII. Consent Agenda as One Action Item (A-D):**

A. [Appointment of Haimanot Ashenafi, Hezekiah Allen, & Joseph Pacheco as CoC HDC Chairs](#)

B. [Appointment of Priest Martinez as CoC Racial Equity Committee \(REQC\) Co-Chair](#)

C. [Appointment of Zachary Basler as CoC Point-In-Time Count Committee \(PITC\) Co-Chair](#)

D. [Appointment of Marjorie Beazer as the CoC Project Review Committee \(PRC\) REQC Voting Seat](#)

**Motioned for Approval of the Consent Agenda as One Action Item (A-D):**  
1st –Tara Turrentine, 2nd – Ken Cooley.

Motion Approved.

## VIII. New Business

8:50 am

A. **FY2024–2025 CoC Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Program Competition Debrief**

- Debrief Presentation
- Next Steps

Jesse Archer, SSF CoC Program Manager

**Supporting Materials:**

- [CoC Consolidated Application](#)
- [FY2024 CoC NOFO Debrief Survey](#) (Closed)
- [SSF FY2024-2025 NOFO CoC Program Competition Webpage](#)
- **Agenda Category: Funding**

Informational

Jesse shared a [presentation](#) on the [NOFO Debrief report](#) that was developed in the months after the 2024-25 NOFO. An overview of all grants awarded by HUD this year, the CoC’s debrief engagement strategies, some of the common themes from Applicants, Project Review Committee members, SSF staff, PWLEC member responses. He also shared SSF’s efforts to document as many NOFO processes as possible. This will lead to a more simplified and transparent process in future years.

<p><b>9:20 am</b></p>	<p><b>B. Housing Families First Collaborative (HFFC) Strategic Priorities &amp; Regrant Opportunity</b></p> <p>Ayanna McGee, SSF System Building &amp; Integration Director</p> <p>Marjorie Delgadillo, SSF Family Collaborative Director</p> <p><b>Supporting Material:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">HFFC Regrant Opportunity Presentation</a></li> <li>• <b>Agenda Category: Funding</b></li> </ul>	<p>Informational</p>
<p>Marjorie discussed the presentation on the Housing Families First Regrant Opportunity. The presentation provided an overview of the purpose behind the HFFC, current collaborative membership/areas of representation, the focus on RRH, key themes from community feedback sessions, the scope of the upcoming Request for Proposal (RFP), &amp; the overall regrant timeline. Questions were asked, please see the recording for details.</p>		
<p><b>9:35 am</b></p>	<p><b>C. 2025 SSF Trainings</b></p> <p>Kathreen (Nica) Daria, SSF Capacity Building &amp; Training Manager</p> <p><b>Supporting Material:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">SSF Trainings Webpage</a></li> <li>• <b>Agenda Category: Governance</b></li> </ul>	<p>Informational</p>
<p>Nica shared several training updates for Q1 including the newly launched CAS Assessor Training series and the Partners with Lived Expertise-led Housing Problem Solving training. She also shared that the recurring monthly “Frontline Learning Collaborative” is seeking partnerships and collaboration with service providers interested in sharing their services throughout the year. Peter, SSF, shared additional details regarding the CAS Assessor Training series. If an individual has missed the first several trainings, they may contact <a href="mailto:trainings@sacstepsforward.org">trainings@sacstepsforward.org</a> to request support and guidance on how to complete this certification process.</p>		
<p><b>9:40 am</b></p>	<p><b>IX. Conclusion: Questions &amp; Comments</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Agenda Category: Open Discussion</b></li> </ul>	<p>Discussion</p>

Discussions about:

- Please complete the [CoC Board Post Meeting Survey](#) today.
- The data collected in HMIS for specific populations (e.g. LGBTQ community, Immigrant community) given recent Government administration actions.
- Please see the recording for details.

## **X. Meeting adjourned at 9:24 am**

The next CoC Board meeting is Wednesday, March 12, 2025, 8:00am

**2025 CoC Board Meetings:** Jan. 8 | Feb. 12 | Mar. 12 | Apr. 9 | May 14 | Jun. 11 | Jul. 9 | Aug. 13 | Sep. 10 | Oct. 8 | Nov 12 | Dec. 10

## **CoC Board Meeting Chat**

08:00:30 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Welcome! Here is today's agenda: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/02.2025-CoC-Board-Agenda-Revised-Agenda-2.10.25-2.pdf>

008:02:52 From Jason to Host and panelists:

Sgt Winkel is present and here

08:03:05 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Welcome! Here is today's agenda: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/02.2025-CoC-Board-Agenda-Revised-Agenda-2.10.25-2.pdf>

08:03:47 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Agenda Category Definitions: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/Agenda-Category-Definitions.pdf>

08:04:25 From Holly Kirkland-Kyhn, IN-LMC to Everyone:

Hi,

08:04:55 From Ken to Host and panelists:

Good morning all

08:04:59 From Holly Kirkland-Kyhn, IN-LMC to Everyone:

I am Holly Kirkland-Kyhn a Family NP working with W3 on the mobile medical clinic

08:05:08 From acarter to Host and panelists:

Honestly I have no idea if you can even see me? I cant see options for video or mute so I'm sorry

08:05:11 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

**We have quorum.**

08:05:18 From Holly Kirkland-Kyhn, IN-LMC to Everyone:

Nurse Pratitioner

08:05:25 From Elizabeth Rios to Everyone:

Hello Elizabeth its my new time being here, Happy to be here 😊

08:05:54 From acarter to Host and panelists:

I am Anna Carter the housing access manager at On My Own ILS thank you for letting me come.

08:06:11 From Jesse SSF, CoC Analyst to acarter, host and panelists:

Hello, we can see you Acarter. You can raise your hand and someone will unmute you to talk.

08:06:16 From Deborah Hicks (she/her) HeartLand Child & Family Services to Host and panelists:

Hello, I am joining from Florida and a different computer. I can't access the camera, but I am here and listening intently!

08:06:31 From Marjorie Delgadillo - (s/her) to Host and panelists:

Good morning everyone! Happy to be here today with you all- Marjorie Delgadillo, SSF Family Collaborative Director.

08:06:54 From GeneanneGaines to Everyone:

Geneanne Gaines, Client Prosperity Manager, WEAVE

08:14:12 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

**CoC Board Recruitment Next Steps:**



At the March 12, 2025 CoC Board meeting, the CoC Board will vote on the appointment of new CoC Board members. Please see the timeline below for the next steps:

- March 7, 2025: CoC Board applicants will receive a status update on their CoC Board application.
- March 12, 2025: At the March 12, 2025 CoC Board meeting, the CoC Board will vote on the appointment of new CoC Board members.
- March 17, 2025 – March 28, 2025: the 2025 CoC Orientation will be held via Zoom for current and new CoC Board members to attend. Additional details will be provided.

08:14:15 From LaShunda Price - NMHS to Host and panelists:

Francis House will be having a health fair on Feb 28th from 12pm-3pm. 1422 C St Sacramento CA 95814

08:14:21 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Also, see here: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-meetings/#recruitment>

08:14:39 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Previous Year: "2023 CoC Committee Overview presentation":

<https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/2023-CoC-Committee-Overview-PPT-Final.pdf>

08:14:55 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Email Headshot Geoffrey Fralick: [gfralick@sacstepsforward.org](mailto:gfralick@sacstepsforward.org)

08:15:14 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

CoC Board Post Meeting Survey <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/FC6PRJD>

08:18:35 From Deborah Hicks (she/her) HeartLand Child & Family Services to Everyone:

Thank you for your dedicated leadership, Angela!

08:18:41 From Kim Winters to Host and panelists:

Thank you for your leadership, Angela!

08:18:51 From Ken to Elizabeth Rios, host and panelists:

Thank you for your service Angela.

08:19:11 From Julie Davis-Jaffe - SETA - Sacramento Works to Host and panelists:

Thank you Angela for your leadership.

08:19:13 From Darrin Greer to Everyone:

Great job Ms. Upshaw

08:19:30 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:

Your leadership has truly been exemplary!

08:19:33 From Darrell Rogers to Host and panelists:

Thank You Angela

08:19:57 From Zachary to Everyone:

thank you for sharing your story and your leadership

08:20:01 From Marjorie Delgadillo - (s/her) to Everyone:

Your grace and work ethic is phenomenal!! Thank you Angela! 🌸🌸🌸

08:20:05 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:

Thank you, Angela!

08:20:08 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:

Thank you all! I appreciate and value you!

08:20:24 From Ayanna McGee (she/hers) - SSF to Host and panelists:

Thank you for your passion, leadership, and service, Angela!

08:20:56 From Ken to Elizabeth Rios, host and panelists:

You have hit this high standard, Angela: "The role of the leader is not to challenge people, but to get them to challenge themselves." Thank you.

08:23:39 From AngelaUpshaw to Kim Winters, host and panelists:

Thank you, Kim! I appreciate your support :)

08:24:49 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Federal Funding & Policy Updates webpage: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/federal-funding-information-resources/>

08:25:26 From AngelaUpshaw to Darrin Greer, host and panelists:

Thank you so much, Darrin!

08:26:54 From Zachary to Everyone:

how many sub recipients

08:28:40 From Jesse SSF, CoC Analyst to acarter, host and panelists:

I can get that number

08:29:28 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

**Approval of Jan. 8, 2025 Meeting Minutes:**

08:29:37 From Julie Davis-Jaffe - SETA - Sacramento Works to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:38 From Troy Lynch to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:38 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:

yes

08:29:38 From Joseph Pacheco to Everyone:

yes

08:29:38 From Noel Kammermann, Jamboree to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:39 From Zachary to Everyone:

yes

08:29:39 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:

yes

08:29:40 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:

yes

08:29:41 From Garrick Wong to Everyone:

yes

08:29:43 From Ken to Elizabeth Rios, host and panelists:

Approve minutes

08:29:43 From Khalid to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:44 From Meghan Rose (she/her) to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:44 From Brian Pedro, City of Sacramento to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:44 From Deborah Hicks (she/her) HeartLand Child & Family Services to Everyone:

yes

08:29:47 From William Pavão to Everyone:

Yes

08:29:54 From Dawn to Everyone:

Yes

08:30:37 From Priest to Host and panelists:

Yes

08:30:56 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

**Approval of the Consent Agenda as One Action Item (A-D):**

08:31:03 From Noel Kammermann, Jamboree to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:03 From Zachary to Everyone:

yes

08:31:04 From Julie Davis-Jaffe - SETA - Sacramento Works to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:04 From Troy Lynch to Everyone:

yes

08:31:05 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:05 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:

yes

08:31:06 From Deborah Hicks (she/her) HeartLand Child & Family Services to Everyone:

yes

08:31:07 From Brian Pedro, City of Sacramento to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:08 From William Pavão to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:09 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:

yes

08:31:11 From Meghan Rose (she/her) to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:13 From Fatemah DFA to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:15 From Ken to Everyone:

Aye on appts

08:31:15 From Jesse SSF, CoC Analyst to Everyone:

Zachary asked how man subs. 6 agencies and 17 projects.

08:31:15 From Joseph Pacheco to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:21 From Dawn to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:22 From Darrell Rogers to Everyone:

Yes

08:31:27 From Garrick Wong to Everyone:

yes

08:32:17 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

This presentation: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/02.2025-CoC-Program-NOFO-Debrief.pdf>

08:34:35 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Here is the FY 2024–2025 CoC Program Competition webpage:

<https://sacramentostepsforward.org/2024-continuum-of-care-coc-program-competition/>

08:35:17 From Khalid to Everyone:



08:38:05 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

NOFO Debrief report: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/Sacramento-CoC-FY-24-25-Program-NOFO-Debrief-2.10.25.pdf>

08:46:24 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Host and panelists:

Wasn't SFF awarded YHDP funds too?

08:46:48 From Lisa Bates (She/Her) - SSF to Host and panelists:

Yes YHDP awards as well

08:47:15 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

See the map on page 18 of this presentation: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/02.2025-CoC-Program-NOFO-Debrief.pdf>

08:48:09 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Host and panelists:

Just wanted to clarify that yhdp is not administrative funding. Thanks

08:49:56 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

This presentation: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2-12-2025-CoC-Board-Presentation-HFF-Regranting-RFP-1.pdf>

08:52:07 From Peter Bell (he/him) Sacramento Steps Forward to Host and panelists:

The YHDP funding SSF receives is supporting HMIS, CE, and an access point for youth for which we subcontract with 2-1-1.

08:52:56 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

The Housing Families First Collaborative (HFFC) webpage:  
<https://sacramentostepsforward.org/housing-families-first-collaborative/>

08:55:01 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Host and panelists:

Thank you Peter. Can you post it so everyone can see the response?

08:55:29 From Peter Bell (he/him) Sacramento Steps Forward to Everyone:

The YHDP funding SSF receives is supporting HMIS, CE, and an access point for youth for which we subcontract with 2-1-1.

08:57:57 From Priest to Host and panelists:

Ca we get this presentation?

08:59:21 From Jesse SSF, CoC Analyst to Host and panelists:

Yes, it will be added to the minutes.

08:59:37 From Priest to Host and panelists:

Thank you

09:03:00 From Holly Kirkland-Kyhn, IN-LMC to Everyone:

Where do you see any medical care in the process?

09:03:51 From Peter Bell (he/him) Sacramento Steps Forward to Everyone:

Medical care is a component of housing case management.

09:05:21 From Ayanna McGee (she/hers) - SSF to Everyone:

Stay tuned for more information about this opportunity on our webpage:  
<https://sacramentostepsforward.org/housing-families-first-collaborative/>

09:09:16 From Sheri Green Sac Co BHS to Everyone:

SSF has been very transparent through this grant process and I have been very happy to be included so we (BHS) can find ways to support families together with all involved in this project

09:09:25 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Tomorrow's CoC CASC meeting agenda: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2.2025-CASC-Agenda.pdf>

09:09:43 From Ayanna McGee (she/hers) - SSF to Everyone:

Thanks, Sheri!

09:10:20 From Marjorie Delgadillo - (s/her) to Everyone:

Appreciate that feedback Sheri ❤️

09:10:33 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Explore the SSF Training webpage here: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/training-opportunities/>

09:11:22 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Today's CAS Assessor Training: February 12, 2025 | 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Post Assessment Practices >> Register Here:

[https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\\_tQd5j0jeRfmFKND4tWFADg#/registration](https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tQd5j0jeRfmFKND4tWFADg#/registration)

09:11:37 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

2025 CAS Assessor Training Series webpage: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/2025-cas-assessor-training/>

09:11:39 From Peter Bell (he/him) Sacramento Steps Forward to Everyone:

About 400 attendees during this series of CAS Assessor training. 50% are new (prospective) CAS Assessors.

09:13:06 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Questions?, please email: [trainings@sacstepsforward.org](mailto:trainings@sacstepsforward.org)

09:14:11 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Explore the SSF Training webpage here: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/training-opportunities/>



09:15:14 From Khalid N to Everyone:

I have to step away as I have another meeting starting but this was a very informative session so far. I wish you all a wonderful rest of your day and looking forward to the next meeting! Khalid Nemati, HMIS Manager-SHELTER, Inc.

09:16:59 From Giselle Escalante they/them to Everyone:

<https://sacramentostepsforward.org/2025-cas-assessor-training/>

09:18:11 From Giselle Escalante they/them to Everyone:

Here is the link to the CAS trainings, scroll to the bottom for a list of upcoming trainings & the links to register, past recordings are also in a tab in that section as well.

09:18:42 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

Reminder - please complete the CoC Board Post Meeting Survey today:

<https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/FC6PRJD>

09:18:56 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

**The next CoC Board meeting is Wednesday, March 12, 2025, 8:00am.**

09:19:29 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Everyone:

Thank you, Angela!

09:19:34 From Michelle Charlton, SSF to Everyone:

### **Upcoming CoC Committee Meetings:**

- HMIS & Data Committee Meeting: Thur., 2/13/25 at 10:00 am. See agenda here: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2.2025-HDC-2025-Agenda-Final.pdf>
- Coordinated Access System Committee Meeting: Thur., 2/13/25 at 2:30 pm. See agenda here: <https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2.2025-CASC-Agenda.pdf>
- Racial Equity Committee Meeting: Wed., 2/19/25 at 9:00 am
- Point-in-Time Count Committee Meeting: Thur., 2/20/25 at 9:00 am
- Project Review Committee Meeting: Tues., 2/25/25 at 10:00 am
- Governance Committee Meeting: Tue, 2/25/25 at 3:30pm
- System Performance Committee Meeting: Thur., 2/27/25 at 9:00 am
- Partners with Lived Expertise Committee Meeting: Tues., 3/11/25 at 5:00 pm

09:22:48 From Kate Hutchinson, She/Her to Everyone:

Can we take off questions related to gender and SSN's in HMIS?

09:22:50 From Stacey Fong (she/her) to Everyone:

We'll be hosting a provider forum to discuss more of this on Friday at 10am. Registration link: [https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/KXdXbbMRRye\\_Rh7Ct34rCw#/registration](https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/KXdXbbMRRye_Rh7Ct34rCw#/registration)

09:24:18 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Everyone:

Thank you

09:24:27 From Noel Kammermann - Jamboree to Everyone:

Thanks Stacey

09:25:00 From Fatemah DFA to Everyone:

Have a great day